


















































































NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Members of ADSDiagnostic Limited will be held on Saturday,
the 28th September, 2024, at 11:30 A.M. Through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/ other Audio Visual means (‘OAVM’) facility to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended 31, March, 2024, together with

the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Versha Sehgal (DIN 00034303), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers Himself for

re-appointment.

3 To declare Dividend on equity shares for the financial year 2023-24.

4 To consider and if thought fit to pass with or with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, the company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. V. N.

Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 304040E), as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion

of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Next AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025.

SPECIAL BISINESS

1. Appointment of Mr. Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545) as an Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Regulation
17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Article 27 of the Articles of
Association of the Company and other applicable provisions (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the
time being in force); Mr. Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Independent Director of the Company with effect from November 14, 2023 and who meets the criteria for independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from
a member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an

Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of three (03) years, with effect from 28.09.2024 to

27.09.2026.

New Delhi, 30/05/2024 By order of the Board of Directors

S/D-

N.L. Gayari
CFO& Company Secretary
MembershipNo-F02956



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 1: Appointment of Mr. Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545) as an Independent Director.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1), Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association, Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545) was appointed as an
Additional Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors vide Circular Resolution dated November 14, 2023. The
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member of the Company proposing his candidature for the
office of a Director.

The brief profile and Terms of appointment of Mr. Uday J SWalia is given below:

Particulars Mr. Uday J S Walia
Director Identification Number (DIN) 02393545
Date of Birth / Age 18/12/1973 (61 Years)
Address S/o Ashok J S Walia, House No.- A-6 Near Ashram Maharani Bagh, Sriniwaspuri,

South Delhi, Delhi-110065
Date of first appointment on the Board 30.05.2024
Educational Qualification
Professional Qualification

B.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry, Delhi University
BA Law, Exhibitioner, University of Cambridge
Master of Laws, Exhibitioner, University of Cambridge Solicitor, England and Wales
Admitted to the Bar Council of Delhi

Experience (including expertise in specific
functional areas) / Brief Resume

He is having rich experience in the field of Corporate, Share Market, Finance

Directorships held in other companies Antos Resources Private Limited
O Keefees Communications Private Limited
Coaltrans Conferences Private Limited

Memberships/ Chairmanships of committees
across companies

Nil

Relationship with other Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel

No Relation

No. of shares held in the Company either by
self or on a beneficial basis for any other person

Nil

Terms and Conditions of Appointment Mr. Uday J S Walia is appointed for a consecutive period of 3 years. He will attend the
meetings of the Board and its Committees. He will receive Sitting fees for attending of
meetings of the Board and its Committees.

Expectation of the Board from the appointed
directors

As a Non- Executive Independent Director you are expected to bring objectivity and
independence of view to the Board’s discussions and to help provide the Board with
effective leadership in relation to the Company’s strategy, performance, and risk
management as well as enduring high standard of corporate governance.

NOTES-

 As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the companies shall be
conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020,
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held
through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the
ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the
authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the
date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

 The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the
Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be
made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

 The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
 Members are not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,

representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.



 In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has
been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of
the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively. The AGM
Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during
the AGM i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

 The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No.20/2020
dated May 05, 2020.

 Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on 20/09/2024 (cut-off date).
Only those Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Company/Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting or e-voting at the
AGM.

 The facility for e-voting will be available at the AGM venue for those Members who do not cast their votes by remote e-voting prior
to the AGM. Members, who cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM, may attend the meeting but will not be entitled to
cast their votes once again.

 In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.
 Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement, are open for inspection by the members at the

registered office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.
 Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or view the Financial Statements, may visit the Company’s corporate

website or send their queries at least 10 days before the AGM to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.
 Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all

communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. From the Company electronically.
 The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 22-09-2024 to 28-09-2024 (both days

inclusive)
 Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other document if any are available for inspection at corporate office

of the company between 10:30 A.M. and 12:30 P.M. on all working days except Sunday and Holidays.
 Members are required to bring their admission slips to the AGM. Duplicate admission slips and / or copies of the Report and

Accounts will not be provided at the AGM venue.

New Delhi, 30/05/2024 By order of the Board of Directors

S/D-

N.L. Gayari
CFO &Company Secretary
Membership No- F02956

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM [Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing
Regulations and Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meetings)

Name of Director Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal

Director Identification Number (DIN) 00034303

Date of Birth 05/12/1935

Date of first appointment 23/06/1984

Qualification M.B.B.S

Details of remuneration last drawn (20 20-2021) NIL

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year 4

VOTING INSTRUCTIONS-:

Voting through electronic means:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility
of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting
system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.



The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

2. The voting period begins on 25/09/2024 (09:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 27/09/2024 (05:00 p.m. IST.) During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21/09/2024
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

3. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

4. Click on Shareholders.
5. Now Enter your User ID
• For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
• For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
• Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
6. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

7. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any
company, then your existing password is to be used.

8. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
•Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use
the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number after
the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details
OR Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat
Account or in the company records in order to login.
If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction

9. After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.
10. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares

in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

11. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
12. Click on the EVSN for the relevant ADS Diagnostic Limited on which you choose to vote.
13. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select

the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

14. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
15. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish

to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
16. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
17. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
18. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
19. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app

can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.

20. Notes for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians
• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.
• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed

tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User

would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they

would be able to cast their vote.
• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,

should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
21. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting

manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system.
Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting
credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed.

2. The Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, of the Company will be providing VC/OAVM
Services.

3. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.
4. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may

experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or
LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request in advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email
id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send
their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during
the meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.
2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions

through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available
during the AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not
participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the
facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to
vote at the AGM.

Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User
would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the
email address viz; adsmedical@rediffmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab
&amp; not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738 ) or Mr.Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

• All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,Manager, (CDSL, )
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg,
Lower Parel (East),Mumbai-400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

DEAR MEMBERS,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty-Eight Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with

the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

FINANClAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Thousands)

PARTICULARS 2023-24
(INR ’000’)

2022-23
(INR ‘000’)

Operating Income 240,590 138,088

Profit before Interest & Depreciation 30,707 18,921

Less: a) Interest 4,086 3,245
b) Depreciation 1,627 1,912

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 24,994 13,765
Exceptional Item - 8,901
Net Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation 24,994 4,864
Provision for Income Tax 6,572 1,218
Add: Short Provision for Income Tax for Previous years

Less:- Provision for Deferred Tax
(132) (781)

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation 18,500 4,060

Add: Other Comprehensive Income (91) 383

Total Comprehensive income attributable to equity holders 18,409 4,443

Less: Balance of Profit/Loss Brought forward from previous years 21,255 18,541

Add: MAT Credit 0 0

Less: Dividend paid for Previous Year 1,973 1730

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 37,691 21,255

Results of Business Operations and theState of Company'sAffairs

The operational income of the Company has increased from Rs.1,381 Lakhs to Rs. 2,405 Lakh registering a Positive growth of 74% in the
current year. The income from trading and servicing has increased from Rs. 1,263 Lakhs to Rs.2,282 Lakhs for the current year, while
Distribution Commission has increased from Rs. 54 Lakhs to Rs. 105 Lakhs for the current year. Overall income has increased by Rs.
1 ,025Lakhs. During the year under review.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the company for that period;

The director’s had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordancewith the provisions of

this Act for safe guarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down

internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating

effectively.

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business

including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.



Listing

Shares of your Company continue to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai, and the listing fee has been paid for the year

2023-2024 in the month April, 2024.

Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Dr. (Mrs.) Versha
Sehgal, Director of the Company, retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommended her re-
appointment.

Further, brief profile and other details of Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal are provided in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

Independent Directors

The term and conditions of appointment of independent directors are as per Schedule IV of the Act Pursuant to the Provisions of Section

134(3)(d) read with Section 149(6) the declaration by the independent Directors that they meet the criteria of independence has been received.

During the year under review, the Non- Executive independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the

Company.

Board Evaluation

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the

provisions of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The

Board has devised a policy on the evaluation of performance of board of Directors, Committee and Individual Directors. Accordingly, the

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee obtained from all the board members duly filled in evaluation templates for

evaluation of the Board as a whole, evaluation of the committees and peer evaluation. The summary of the evaluation reports were presented

to the respective Committees and the Board for their consideration. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after

seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee
meetings, etc.

Auditors

The Auditors, M/s V.N Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General

Meeting and are recommended for ratification of appointment. They have submitted a certificate in accordance with the applicable

provisions of the companies Act 2013, confirming their eligibility and willingness for re-appointment.

Policy on Directors' appointment and remuneration and other details

The Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(1) & (3) of the Act has

been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the directors' report.

Audit committee and Vigil Mechanism

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee and vigil mechanism are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which

forms part of this report.

Auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report

The auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. Report of the

secretarial auditor is given as an annexure which forms part of this report.

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments

There was no Loan, Guarantees or Investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under

report and hence the said provision is not applicable.

Transactions with related parties

There was no contract or arrangements made with related partiesas defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year

under report. The details of transactions with the Company and related parties are given for information under notes to Accounts.

Extract of Annual Return

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is attached to this report in the prescribed Form MGT-9.



Corporate Social Responsibility

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are notapplicable to the Company.

Reserves

No amount is proposed to transfer/carry to any reserve.

Dividend

Based on company performance the directors have recommended a payment of dividend of Rs. 0.12 (12%) per equity shares

of Rs.10 each on share capital amounting to Rs. 26.31 Lakhs.

Change in the Nature of the Business

There is no change in the nature of the Business of the Company during the year under report.

Material Changes

No material changes and commitments affecting the financialposition of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which

this financial statement relates till the date of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the

Annexure forming part of this Report.

RiskManagement

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company's existence are very

minimal.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013.

Your Directors state that the company has zero tolerance on sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under review, there were

no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Transfer to Unclaimed Dividend to lEPF.
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and
Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules”), as amended, mandate the companies to transfer the dividend that has remained unclaimed/un-encashed for
a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Further, the Rules also
mandate that the shares on which dividend has not been claimed or encashed for seven consecutive years or more be transferred to the IEPF.

The following table provides a list of years for which unclaimed dividends and their corresponding shares would become eligible to be
transferred to the IEPF on the dates mentioned below:

Year Dividend Per Share (In Rs.) Date of Declaration Due Date for Transfer to IEPF
2022-23 0.90 29.05.2023 27.05.2030

Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

No significant or material orders were passed by any Regulator or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and

Company's operations in future.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls

were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

Managerial Remuneration and Particulars of Employees

The information pertaining to particulars of employees as Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in the Annexure forming part of this Report.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under report.



Corporate Governance Report

Corporate governance provisions as specified in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, are not applicable to the Company. However, as per the governance policies of the Company, the Company has substantially

followed and observed these regulations. A report on Corporate Governance covering among others details of meetings of the Board and Committees

along with a certificate for compliance with the regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Adetailed analysis of your Company's performance is discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report,which forms part of this

Annual Report.
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For and on behalf of the board of directors

S/D- S/D-

Place New Delhi Gautam Sehgal Dr.(Mrs.) Versha Sehgal
Date: 30/05/2024 DIN 00034243 DIN 00034303



Annexure to Directors Report Declaration under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

We, Girish Sareen, Sunil Jasuja and Abhay Singh being the Independent Directors of ADS Diagnostic Limited ("The Company") hereby

acknowledge, confirm and declare that:

a) We are or were not promoters of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; nor are we related to promoters or

directors in the Company, its Holding, Subsidiary or associate company;

b) We do not have or had any pecuniary relationship with the Company, with the Company, it's holding, subsidiary or associate

company or their promoters or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

c) None of our relatives have or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate

company or their promoters or directors, amounting to two percent or more or its gross turnover or total income of fifty lakh rupees or

such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the

current financial year;

d) We neither ourselves nor any of our relatives,

I. Hold or have held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the Company or its holding, or

subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which we

are proposed to be appointed;

II. Are or have been an employee or proprietor or partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the
financial year in which we are proposed to be appointed, of-

 A firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the Company or its holding or subsidiary or

associate company; or

 Any Legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, or its holding or subsidiary or

associate company amounting to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

III. Hold together two percent or more of the total voting power of the Company; or

IV. Are chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non- profit organization that receives

twenty five percent or more of its receipt from the Company, any of its promoters or directors or its holding

or subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or more of total voting power of the Company;

e) We possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge of discipline related to the Company's business.

S/D- S/D- S/D-
Place: New Delhi Sunil Jasuja Girish Sareen Abhay Singh
Date: 30/05/2024 DIN 00937770 DIN 01128112 DIN 06492252



A. Conservation of energy:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken; LED Light have beenPut-up in place of Traditional Lights.

(b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, beingimplemented for reduction ofconsumption of energy: - NO

(c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reductionof energy: - Impact will be known in current year.

(d) Consumption and consequent impact on the cost ofproduction of goods: - NA

(e) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit ofproduction as per Form A of the Annexure in respect of industries specified

in the Schedule there to.: - NA

B. Technology absorption:

(a) Efforts in briefmade towards technology absorption,adaptation and innovation: - NA

(b) Benefits derived as a result of above efforts: - NA

(c) Technology inducted: - NA

(d) Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form B ofthe Annexure: - NA

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets for products and services;

and export plans; The Company is continuously making its efforts for export of sales and services in the overseas market.

Total foreign exchange used and earned: -

i) Foreign Exchange earned - Rs. 59.40 Lakhs (Previous Year 81.57 Lakhs)

ii) Foreign Exchange outgo - Rs. 4.77 Lakhs (PreviousYear 5.77 Lakhs)

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Managerial Remuneration

The information required under Section l 97 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given below: -

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year: -

Sr. No. Name of the Director Remuneration P.A.
(INR ‘000’)

Median Remuneration

P.A. (INR’000’)

Ratio

1. Dr. Gautam Sehgal 6788 476 14.26

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary Manager,

if any, in the financial year: -

Sr.No. Name of KMP Designation
Current

Remuneration
P.A. (INR‘000’)

Previous
Remuneration
P.A. (INR’000’)

%
Increase

1.
Dr. Gautam Sehgal

Managing Director 6788 6685 `1.54%
2. N.L. Gayari CFO &Company Secretary 2831 2645 7.03%

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:-

S. No. Current YearMedian
Remuneration in (INR ’000’)

Previous YearMedian

Remuneration in (INR ‘000’)
Percentage Increase

1. 476 470 1.28%



4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:- 24

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salariesof employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and
its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerialremuneration:- The average percentile increase in salaries of the employees is
1.28%, whereas managerial personal is getting raise as 3.51% p.a as approved by Central Government.

6. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per theRemuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personneland other

Employees.

Particulars of Employees

Provisions of rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to

the Company as no employee is gettingspecified remuneration.



FORM MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2024

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration)Rules, 2014]

I.REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN L85110DL1984PLC018486
ii. Registration Date 23/06/1984

Iii Name of the company A D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED
Iv Category of the Company Company Limited by Share

V Sub Category of the Company India Non-Government Company

vi. Address of the Registered office and contact details 114, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi – 110065
Tel: 011-41620434, 41622193, Fax: 011-41665880, 011-
29245300, E-mail:adsmedical@rediffmail.com, Website:

www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com
vii. Whether listed company Yes
viii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any NIL

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of main products/services NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total turnover of the company

I. Sale of Trading Goods Division 74

II. Income from Service, Installation & Rental Division 46

III Income from Distribution Commission Division 46

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name & address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding /Subsidiary/Associate % of shares held Applicable
Section

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares
held at the
beginning of
the year

No. of Shares
held at the end
of the year

Category of
Shareholders

Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

% Change
during the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 994210 994210 45.34 0 995410 995410 45.39 0.05
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any Other.. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1):- 0 994210 994210 45.34 0 995410 995410 45.39 0.05
(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)( 2)

0 994210 994210 45.34 0 995410 995410 45.39 0.05

B. Public
Shareholding

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Mutual Funds 0 25000 25000 1.14 0 25000 25000 1.14 0

b) Banks/FI 0 75300 75300 3.43 0 75300 75300 3.43 0

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture Capital
Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Insurance
Companies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 100300 100300 4.57 0 100300 100300 4.57 0.00

2. Non-Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 0 7600 7600 0.33 0 7600 7600 0.33 0.00
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

0 1086040 1086040 49.53 0 1084840 1084840 49.50 -0.05

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Director/ Relatives 0 4650 4650 0.21 0 4650 4650 0.21 0.00

Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 1098290 1098290 50.08 0 1089490 1089490 50.04 0.00

Total Public
Shareholding (B) =
(B)(1) + (B)(2)

0 1198590 1198590 54.66 0 1197390 1197390 54.61 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

0 2192800 2192800 100 0 2192800 2192800 100 0.00

II. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Promoters Name
No. of
Shares

% of total Shares of the
company

% of Shares
Pledged/

encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares of
the company

% of Shares
Pledged/

encumbered to
total shares

% change in
share
holding
during the
year

Dr. Arjun Dev Sehgal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 129600 5.91 0 130800 5.96 0 0

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 206250 9.41 0 206250 9.41 0 0

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 552360 25.19 0 552360 25.19 0 0

Dr. A.D. Sehgal & Sons 86000 3.92 0 86000 3.92 0 0

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 20000 0.91 0 20000 0.91 0 0

TOTAL 995410 45.39 0 995410 45.39 0 0



III. CHANGE IS PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING.

Note-: There is no Change During the year..

IV.SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

V. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

Shareholding at
the beginning/end
of the year

Changes during the
year

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the
year

Directors and KMP
Name

Date No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the

company

Date Increase/
Decrease

Reason No. of Shares % of total
Shares of the
company

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 552360 25.19 - - - 552360 25.19

31-Mar-2024 552360 25.19 - - - 552360 25.19

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 130800 5.96 - - - 130800 5.96

31-Mar-2024 130800 5.96 130800 5.96

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 206250 9.41 - - - 206250 9.41

31-Mar-2024 206250 9.41 - - - 206250 9.41

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 20000 0.91 - - - 20000 0.91

31-Mar-2024 20000 0.91 - - - 20000 0.91

Shareholding at the beginning/end of the
year

Changes during
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Top ten Shareholders Date No. of Shares % of total Shares
of the company

Date Increase/
Decrease

Reason No. of
Shares

% of total Shares
of the company

Rajeev Sehgal 1.4.2023 16300 0.74 NIL NIL NIL 16300 0.74

Nazer Ahmed 1.4.2023 9000 0.32 NIL NIL NIL 7000 0.32

Ramesh Khiani 1.4.2023 6000 0.15 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.15

Vikas Bhayana 1.4.2023 2000 0.09 NIL NIL NIL 2000 0.09

Vikas Bhayana 1.4.2023 4000 0.18 NIL NIL NIL 4000 0.18

Archana Bhayana 1.4.2023 6000 0.27 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.27

Rame Chander Bhayana 1.4.2023 7000 0.31 NIL NIL NIL 7000 0.31

Vijay Singh 1.4.2023 5500 0.25 NIL NIL NIL 5500 0.25

Puja Goel 1.4.2023 3000 0.13 NIL NIL NIL 3000 0.13

Krishan Lal 1.4.2023 4200 0.19 NIL NIL NIL 4200 0.19



VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured

Loans
Deposits

Total

Indebtedness(I

NR ‘000’)
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 3040 13947 NIL 16987

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 1336 NIL 1336
iii) Interest accrued but not 15 0 NIL 15

Total(i+ii+iii) 3055 15283 NIL 18338
Change in Iindebtedness during the financial year

- Addition
- Reduction 284 768 NIL 1052

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 2756 13179 NIL 15935

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL 550 NIL 550

iii) Interest accrued but not due 37 NIL NIL 37
Total (i+ii+iii) 2793 13729 NIL 16522

VII. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Gross salary Commission

Name of MD/ WTD/
Manager

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of
perquisites
u/s 17(2)
Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits
in lieu of
salary under
section
17(3)
Income- tax
Act, 1961

Stock
Option

Sweat
Equity

as %
of
profit

others,
specify

Others,
please
specify

Total
(INR’00
0’)

Ceiling as
per the
Act

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 6788 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 6788 NA

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Name of Directors Fee for attending board/
committee meetings

Commission Others, please
specify

Total Amount
(INR ‘000)

Independent Directors
NIL NIL

• Mr. Girish Sareen NIL NIL
• Mr. Sunil Jasuja NIL NIL

Total (1) NIL NIL
Other Non-Executive Directors

• Dr.(Mrs.) Versha Sehgal NIL NIL
• Mrs. Radhika Sehgal NIL NIL
• Mr. Vivek Sehgal NIL NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL
Total (1+2) NlL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NlL NIL



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Gross salary Commission

Key Managerial
Personnel

Name (a) Salary as
per provisions
contained in
section 17(1)
of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in
lieu of salary
under section
17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock
Option

Sweat
Equity

as % of
profit

others,
specify

Others,
please
specify

Total
(INR
‘000’)

CFO & Company
Secretary

Narayan Lal
Gayari

2831 - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

VIII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/

Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made, if any
(give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -



FORM NO. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. I Pursuant to section 204(1) of theCompanies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
AD S Diagnostic Limited
114 Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi-110065

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by

A D S Diagnostic Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis

for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the A D S Diagnostic Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the

conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended

on 31st March, 2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions Listed hereunder and also that the Company bas proper Board-

processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by A D S Diagnostic Limited for the

financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules madethere under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA')and the rules made there wider;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI

Act'): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 201 S;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issueand Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(I) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per therepresentations made by the Management.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, effective from 01st July, 2015

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by the Management,

the Company has substantially complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. There were

no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last

three years. As per the representations made by the Management, dematerialization of securities of the Company is under process.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period

under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.



We further report that adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were

sent adequately in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, as represented by

the management, were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the

Board, as the case may be

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and relied upon by us there

are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period under review, as explained and represented by the management, there were no specific

events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc., having a major bearing on the

Company's affairs.

For and on behalf of
Sandeep Tripathi & Associates

Company Secretaries
New Delhi
30/05/2024

S/D-
CS Sandeep Tripathi

Proprietor
M. No. 56065

C. P. No. 21110

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure Aand forms an integral part of this report.



Annexure ‘A'

To,

The Members,

ADS Diagnostic Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the

contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial

records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ofAccounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and

happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of

management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf of
Sandeep Tripathi & Associates

Company Secretaries
New Delhi
30.05.2024

S/D-
CS Sandeep Tripathi

Proprietor
M. No. 56065

C. P. No. 21110



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. Company's Philosophy on code of Governance

Corporate governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being managed in a manner which

ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders' aspirations and
societal expectations. Good governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of the organization. At ADS, we are
committed to meet the aspirations of all our stakeholders. Governance processes an entrepreneurial performance focused work environment.
Additionally, our customers have benefited from high quality products delivered at extremely competitive prices.

2. Board of Directors

 Composition of Board of Directors as on 31
st March 2024:

Sr. No. Categories (No. of Directors) (%)

1 Promoters and Founder Directors / Managing Director 4 57
2 Non-Executive Independent Directors 3 43

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Number of Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors met 4 times during 2023-24. The meetingsof the Board were held on 14.08.2023, 14.11.2023, 14.02.2024 and 30.05.2024.

 Directors’ attendance record and details of Directorships/Committee Positions held:

Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting and the Number of Directorship and
Chairmanship/Membership of Committees across all Companies in which he/she is a Director as on March 31, 2024 is given here-in below:

Name of Director Category Attendance Particulars No. of Directorships/ Committee
Memberships/ Chairmanships of Other

Companies

No. of Board Meetings
during the year 2023-24

At AGM
held on
September
29, 2023

Other
Director
ships

Committee
Member
ships

Committee
Chairman
ships

Held Attendance

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal Director 04 03 Yes 2 - -

Dr. Vivek Sehgal Director 04 02 No 1 - -

Dr. Gautam Sehgal Managing
Director

04 04 Yes 4 - -

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal Director 04 01 No 2 - -

Mr. Girish Sareen Independent
Director

04 04 No 5 - -

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Independent
Director

04 04 No 3 - -

Mr. Abhay Singh Independent
Director

03 03 No 2 - -

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Board.

(a) Independent Directors:

Company appointed Independent Directors who are renowned people having expertise/experience in their respective field/profession. The
independence of a director is determined by the criteria stipulated under Regulation 17of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Your Company follows a structured orientation and familiarization
programme.

The Company periodically to undertake Familiarization programme for the Directors of the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in
the Company, nature of the Industry in which te Company operates, Business model of the Company and so on. The detail of such
familiarization programme has been disclosed on the website of the Company. The same may be visited at www. adsdiagnosticlinuted.com



3. Audit Committee:

 Terms of Reference: Audit Committee is to see the effectiveness of operations of the audit function of the Company, review the
systems and procedures of internal control, oversee the Company’s financial reporting process, review the periodical and annual
financial statements before submission to the Board with the management and ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines. The
Audit Committee which acts as a link between the management, external and internal auditors and the Board of Directors of the
Company is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process by providing direction to audit function and
monitoring the scope and quality of internal and statutory audits.

The Committee further carries out the scrutiny of the quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements with reference to changes, if
any in accounting policies and reasons for the same, review of internal audit function and overseeing of the vigil mechanism and
approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.

 Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Audit Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The
Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of Directors at the
Meetings (As on March 31, 2024) is shown below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2023-24

Held Attended
Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 4
Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4 4
Mr. Abhay Singh Member 3 3

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

 Terms of Reference: The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors. The powers, role and
terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per the requirement of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee
formulates remuneration Policy and a policy on Board Diversity and also formulates the criteria for evaluation of Directors and the
Board.

 Performance Evaluation: The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of ADS has laid down the criteria for conducting performance
evaluation of Board of Directors including Independent Directors. The evaluation criteria, inter-alia, covered various aspects of the
board’s functioning including its composition, attendance of Directors, participation levels, bringing specialized knowledge for
decision making, smooth functioning of the Board and effective decision making.

 Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three
Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. The composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2024) is shown below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2023-24

Held Attended
Mr. Girish Sareen Chairman 4 3
Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4 4
Mr. Abhay Singh Member 3 3

 The following are the details of the remuneration paid to the managerial personnel during the financial year 23-24:

1. Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024:

Particulars Amount ln (Rs.),000

Salary & Allowances (excluding Perquisites): 6788

Perquisites as per IT Act -

Others -

TOTAL 6788

 The Company pays sitting fees of Rs. 7000/- per Meeting & The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises for the Board and no

sitting fee is being paid for Meeting of Committee thereof, to the Non-executive and Independent Directors. The Non-Executive and

Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration besides the fee fees.



5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

 The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31,
2024) is shown below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2023-24
Held Attended

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Chairman 4 4
Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 4
Mr. Abhay Singh Member 3 3

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Committee.

 The Committee considers and resolves the grievances of the security holders and approves of the share transfers, transmissions and
transpositions, etc.

 Mr. N L Gayari, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee and the Compliance Officer appointed for the compliance of
capital market related laws.

 The number of complaints received from the shareholders during financial year 2023-24 and the number of pending complaints are
shown below:

 No. of Complaints received during the financial year 2023-24: 0
Pending as on March 31, 2024: Nil

 The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management of the Company, which has
been posted on the website of the Company.

6. General Body Meeting:

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held:

Financial Year Date Time Location

2022-23 29th September,2023 11:30 A.M. Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility

2021-22 29th September,2022 11:30 A.M. Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility

2020-21 29th September,2021 03:30 PM Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility

7. Disclosures:

(A) Related party transactions

There were no materially significant related party transactions during the FY 2022-23. The Company has formulated a policy of Related Party
Transactions (RPTs) and the same is placed on the website of the Company and may be visited www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com. In terms of
Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, there are
no transactions to be reported in Form AOC 2.

(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

In preparation of the Financial Statements, the Company has followed the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. The significant accounting policies have been set out in the notes to accounts.

(C) Risk Management

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Company and there is a Risk Management Committee of Directors
for overseeing the process. The Company has laid down Policies on Operational, Market and Credit risks for assessment and minimization of
risks associated with the Company.

(D) Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Board’s Report and is given separately in the Annual Report.

(E)Details of Compliance with Mandatory Requirements
The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements as stipulated in Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Tripathi, Practicing Company Secretary has certified the Corporate
Governance Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The said certificate is appended to this report.



(F)Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary.

(G)CEO/CFO Certificate
The certification under Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by MD and CFO to the Board
forms part of this report.

(H)Whistle Blower Policy
The Company already had an established and effective mechanism called the Whistle Blower Policy (Policy). The mechanism under the Policy
has been appropriately communicated within the organization. Under the Whistle Blower Policy director(s) and employee(s) can report to the
management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the ADS’s code of conduct or ethics policy and to
provide adequate safeguards to them against any sort of victimization on raising an alarm. The Policy also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

During the year under review, no instance of the protected disclosure has been made to the Designated Authority or to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee.

I) Details of Non-compliance with regard to Capital Market
There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the
last three years.

8. Means of Communication:

Financial Result: Half yearly and quarterly results of the Company are published in "The Pioneer" in English and "Hari Bhoomi" in Hindi.

Website: The Company's website www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net contains the updated information pertaining to quarterly, half-yearly and annual
financial results, shareholding pattern, important announcements, etc. The said information is available in a user friendly and downloadable form.

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia Standalone Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report, Corporate
Governance Report is circulated to the members and others entitled thereto and is also available on the website of the Company
www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net. The relevant information relating to the Directors to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting is given in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.



9. General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting: Date: 29th September, 2024
Time: 11:30 A.M.
Venue: through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means
(‘OAVM’) facility.

Financial Calendar (Tentative):
Results for quarter ending June 30, 2023
Results for quarter ending September 30, 2023
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2023
Results for quarter ending March 31, 2024

14th August,2023
14th November,2023
14th February,2024
30th May,2024

Dates of Book Closure 23.09.2024 to 29.09.2024, (both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date 03.10.2024
Listing on Stock Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange
Stock Code 523031 BSE
Market Price data Securities of the Company is not actively trading
Performance in comparison to broad based
indices

Securities of the Company is not actively trading

Registrar and Transfer Agent the Company maintained at In-house Share Transfer facility
Share Transfer System At present, shares for transfer, which are received in physical form, are processed

and the share certificates are returned within a period of 15 days from the date of
receipt, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects.

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity The Company is in process of dematerialization of shares of the company.
Registered Office and address for
Correspondence

114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi-110065

Corporate Identity Number L85110DL1984PLC018486

(i) The distribution of shareholdings as on 31st March, 2024 is as follows:

Shares Holding of Nominal Value of Rs.
No. of Folios % No. of Shares

Held
Percentage of
Total Shares

Upto 2500 4603 83.418 5857050 26.742
2501-5000 665 12.051 2479600 11.294
5001- 10000 181 3.280 1448000 6.604
10001-20000 41 0.743 571250 2.605
20001-30000 7 0.127 171000 0.780
30001-40000 2 0.036 70000 0.319
40001-50000 1 0.018 50000 0.228
50001-100000 3 0.109 405000 1.847
100001-& above 12 0.218 10876100 49.581

Grand Total 5514 100.00 21928000 100.00

(ii) Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2024 is as follows:

Category No. Of Shares %

Indian Promoters 994210 45.34
Mutual Funds 25000 1.14

Financial Institutions/Banks 75300 3.43
Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public 1098290 50.09

TOTAL 21,92,800 100.00



Declaration of Compliance with the Code of Conduct as provided in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

I, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and a member of the Board of Director of ADS Diagnostic Limited (“the Company”) hereby
acknowledge, confirm and certify that:

i. All the directors and Senior Management Personnel have received, read and understood the Code of Conduct for Board Members
and Senior Management of the Company.

ii. All the Directors/Senior Management Personnel are bound by the said Code to the extent applicable to their functions as a member
of the Board of Directors/Senior Management of the Company respectively;

iii. Since the date of appointment as a Directors/Senior Management Personnel of the Company, all the Directors/Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the provision of the Code of Conduct which were adopted by the Company;

iv. Directors and senior Management personnel were not a party to any non- compliance with the said code.

S/D-
Place: New Delhi Dr. Gautam Sehgal
Date: 30/05/2024 Managing Director

DIN-00034243

The Management of ADS Diagnostic Ltd. has pleasure in presenting its analysis report covering one division.

A) Sales & Service ofMedical Equipments.

Medical Equipments Sales & Services Division:-

This Division of the company has performed excellent during the current year. The revenue from this division has increased from 1263 Lacs

to 2282 Lacs and the management is hopeful to increase revenue from this division further in coming years as more & more Equipment will

be purchased by the Government hospitals to provide health for the entire citizen. The outlook of this division is very bright and company

will be able to earn more revenue from this division. Management expects increase in attrition of technical person due to more competitors

coming in this field; however it is making efforts to retain talent by suitable incentives.

Outlook, Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns

Your Company is continuously making sincere efforts to achievethe growth in the business. The long term objective of the Company is to

remain strong player in the marker with strong emphasis on product and market development. Your company is consolidating its position and

making its best efforts to realize the maximum from the customers and market.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has a proper adequate internal control system for assessment and eliminating various kinds of risks which include strategic,

operational, financial, environment and reputation risk. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by

the management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial reporting

of various transactions, efficiency of operations, safeguarding of assets and compliance are reliable for preparing financial statements and

other data andfor maintaining accountability of assets.

Material Developments in Human Resource

1n view of the prevailing challenging environment, ADS decided to enlarge its customer base and to increase its presence in various

parts of the country.

Role of the Company Secretary in overallgovernance process

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company

Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for

effective decision-making at the meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct

of affairs of the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance

to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings. He interfaces between the management and regulatory authorities for governance

matters.

Observance of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), one of India's premier professional bodies, has issued Secretarial Standards on

important. Aspects like Board meetings, General meetings, Maintenance of Registers and Records, Minutes of Meetings, Transmission

of Shares, Passing of Resolutions by Circulation, Affixing of Common Seal and Board's Report.

Although these standards, as of now, are recommendatory in nature, the Company substantially adheres to these standards voluntarily.



Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board meetings.

Minimum five pre-scheduled Board meetings are held annually.Additional Board meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice

to address the Company's specific needs. The meetings are usually held at the Company's office at 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash,

New Delhi- 110065. The Company's various businessheads / service heads are advised to Schedule their work plans well in advance,

particularly with regard to matters requiring discussion/ Approval/decision at Board/Board Committee meetings. Such matters are

communicated by them to the Company Secretary in advance so that they are included in the agenda for Board/Board Committee

meetings.

Board material distributed in advance

The agenda and notes are circulated in the meeting of board of Directors of and notes of directors in meeting physically present/virtual

meeting.

Agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to Directors in advance. and in the defined agenda format. All material information is

incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it is not practicable to attach any

document to the agenda, it is tabled before the meeting with specific reference to this effect in the agenda. In special and exceptional

circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are permitted.

Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and Committeemeetings

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board

Committee members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting.

Compliance

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda, minutes of the meeting(s), is responsible for and is required to ensure

adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/ Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued there

under, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.



CEO/CFO Certification

We, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and N.L. Gayari Chief Financial officer & Company Secretary of the Company certify that:

A) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

 These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might be
misleading; all the compliance is as per the companies act, 2013.

 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of Conduct.

C) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

 There has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year ended March 31,
2024;

 There has not been and significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2024 requiring
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and

 There has not been any instance of significant fraud during the year ended March 31, 2024.

S/D- S/D-
Place: New Delhi Dr. Gautam Sehgal N.L. Gayari
Date: 30/05/2024 Managing Director CFO& Company Secretary

CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 49 (IX) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To,
The Board of Directors
ADS Diagnostic Limited

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of ADS Diagnostic Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,

applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violate of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness
of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal controls.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
 That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
 That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
 That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

S/D-
Dr. Gautam Sehgal N. L. Gayari
Managing Director CFO & Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024



Dear Shareholder,

Subject: - Green Initiative in Corporate Governance

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances for the
Companies and allowing them to send the Balance Sheet through Electronic mode and accordingly issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated
21/04/2011 & Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29/04/2011, stating that Services of Notice / Documents by the companies to its Shareholder can now
made through Electronic mode.

In view of the above, the Company propose to send hereafter Annual Report and Documents such as, Notice of Annual General Meeting to
Shareholder through E-mail address, registered with the Company. We therefore, request you to register your E-mail address with the Company,
so as to facilitate the communication with you in the Electronic mode.

In case, you wish to receive the communication / documents in Physical form, you may inform us accordingly by providing the details as under:
-

Name of First Holder.

Folio No.

E-mail ID.

Contact No. / Mobile No.

Please note that as a Member of the Company, you will be entitled to receive all the communications in Physical form, on your request.

With regards,

S/D-

N. L. Gayari
CFO & Company Secretary.
E-mail: nlg1653@yahoo.com



NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Members of ADSDiagnostic Limited will be held on Saturday,
the 28th September, 2024, at 11:30 A.M. Through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/ other Audio Visual means (‘OAVM’) facility to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended 31, March, 2024, together with

the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Versha Sehgal (DIN 00034303), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers Himself for

re-appointment.

3 To declare Dividend on equity shares for the financial year 2023-24.

4 To consider and if thought fit to pass with or with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time totime, the company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. V. N.

Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 304040E), as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion

of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Next AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025.

SPECIAL BISINESS

1. Appointment of Mr. Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545) as an Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Regulation
17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Article 27 of the Articles of
Association of the Company and other applicable provisions (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the
time being in force); Mr. Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Independent Director of the Company with effect from November 14, 2023 and who meets the criteria for independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from
a member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an

Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of three (03) years, with effect from 28.09.2024 to

27.09.2026.

New Delhi, 30/05/2024 By order of the Board of Directors

S/D-

N.L. Gayari
CFO &Company Secretary
MembershipNo-F02956



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 1: Appointment of Mr. Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545) as an Independent Director.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1), Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association, Uday J S Walia (DIN: 02393545) was appointed as an
Additional Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors vide Circular Resolution dated November 14, 2023. The
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a member of the Company proposing his candidature for the
office of a Director.

The brief profile and Terms of appointment of Mr. Uday J S Walia is given below:

Particulars Mr. Uday J S Walia
Director Identification Number (DIN) 02393545
Date of Birth / Age 18/12/1973 (61 Years)
Address S/o Ashok J S Walia, House No.- A-6 Near Ashram Maharani Bagh, Sriniwaspuri,

South Delhi, Delhi-110065
Date of first appointment on the Board 30.05.2024
Educational Qualification
Professional Qualification

B.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry, Delhi University
BA Law, Exhibitioner, University of Cambridge
Master of Laws, Exhibitioner, University of Cambridge Solicitor, England and Wales
Admitted to the Bar Council of Delhi

Experience (including expertise in specific
functional areas) / Brief Resume

He is having rich experience in the field of Corporate, Share Market, Finance

Directorships held in other companies Antos Resources Private Limited
O Keefees Communications Private Limited
Coaltrans Conferences Private Limited

Memberships/ Chairmanships of committees
across companies

Nil

Relationship with other Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel

No Relation

No. of shares held in the Company either by
self or on a beneficial basis for any other person

Nil

Terms and Conditions of Appointment Mr. Uday J S Walia is appointed for a consecutive period of 3 years. He will attend the
meetings of the Board and its Committees. He will receive Sitting fees for attending of
meetings of the Board and its Committees.

Expectation of the Board from the appointed
directors

As a Non- Executive Independent Director you are expected to bring objectivity and
independence of view to the Board’s discussions and to help provide the Board with
effective leadership in relation to the Company’s strategy, performance, and risk
management as well as enduring high standard of corporate governance.

NOTES-

 As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the companies shall be
conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020,
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held
through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the
ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the
authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the
date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

 The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the
Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be
made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

 The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
 Members are not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,

representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.



 In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has
been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of
the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively. The AGM
Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during
the AGM i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

 The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No.20/2020
dated May 05, 2020.

 Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on 20/09/2024 (cut-off date).
Only those Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Company/Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting or e-voting at the
AGM.

 The facility for e-voting will be available at the AGM venue for those Members who do not cast their votes by remote e-voting prior
to the AGM. Members, who cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM, may attend the meeting but will not be entitled to
cast their votes once again.

 In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.
 Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement, are open for inspection by the members at the

registered office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.
 Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or view the Financial Statements, may visit the Company’s corporate

website or send their queries at least 10 days before the AGM to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.
 Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all

communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. From the Company electronically.
 The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 22-09-2024 to 28-09-2024 (both days

inclusive)
 Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other document if any are available for inspection at corporate office

of the company between 10:30 A.M. and 12:30 P.M. on all working days except Sunday and Holidays.
 Members are required to bring their admission slips to the AGM. Duplicate admission slips and / or copies of the Report and

Accounts will not be provided at the AGM venue.

New Delhi, 30/05/2024 By order of the Board of Directors

S/D-

N.L. Gayari
CFO & Company Secretary
Membership No- F02956

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM [Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing
Regulations and Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meetings)

Name of Director Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal

Director Identification Number (DIN) 00034303

Date of Birth 05/12/1935

Date of first appointment 23/06/1984

Qualification M.B.B.S

Details of remuneration last drawn (20 20-2021) NIL

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year 4

VOTING INSTRUCTIONS-:

Voting through electronic means:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility
of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting
system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.



The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

2. The voting period begins on 25/09/2024 (09:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 27/09/2024 (05:00 p.m. IST.) During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21/09/2024
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

3. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

4. Click on Shareholders.
5. Now Enter your User ID
• For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
• For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
• Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
6. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

7. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any
company, then your existing password is to be used.

8. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
•Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use
the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number after
the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details
OR Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat
Account or in the company records in order to login.
If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction

9. After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.
10. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares

in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

11. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
12. Click on the EVSN for the relevant ADS Diagnostic Limited on which you choose to vote.
13. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select

the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resolution.

14. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
15. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish

to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
16. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
17. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.
18. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
19. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app

can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.

20. Notes for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians
• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to

www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.
• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed

tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User

would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they

would be able to cast their vote.
• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,

should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
21. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting

manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system.
Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting
credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed.

2. The Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, of the Company will be providing VC/OAVM
Services.

3. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.
4. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may

experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or
LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request in advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email
id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send
their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during
the meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.
2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions

through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available
during the AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not
participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the
facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to
vote at the AGM.

Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User
would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the
email address viz; adsmedical@rediffmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual tab
&amp; not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738 ) or Mr.Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

• All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,Manager, (CDSL, )
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg,
Lower Parel (East),Mumbai-400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

DEARMEMBERS,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty-Eight Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with

the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.

FINANClAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Thousands)

PARTICULARS 2023-24
(INR ’000’)

2022-23
(INR ‘000’)

Operating Income 240,590 138,088

Profit before Interest & Depreciation 30,707 18,921

Less: a) Interest 4,086 3,245
b) Depreciation 1,627 1,912

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 24,994 13,765
Exceptional Item - 8,901
Net Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation 24,994 4,864
Provision for Income Tax 6,572 1,218
Add: Short Provision for Income Tax for Previous years

Less:- Provision for Deferred Tax
(132) (781)

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation 18,500 4,060

Add: Other Comprehensive Income (91) 383

Total Comprehensive income attributable to equity holders 18,409 4,443

Less: Balance of Profit/Loss Brought forward from previous years 21,255 18,541

Add: MAT Credit 0 0

Less: Dividend paid for Previous Year 1,973 1730

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 37,691 21,255

Results of Business Operations and theState of Company'sAffairs

The operational income of the Company has increased from Rs.1,381 Lakhs to Rs. 2,405 Lakh registering a Positive growth of 74% in the
current year. The income from trading and servicing has increased from Rs. 1,263 Lakhs to Rs.2,282 Lakhs for the current year, while
Distribution Commission has increased from Rs. 54 Lakhs to Rs. 105 Lakhs for the current year. Overall income has increased by Rs.
1 ,025Lakhs. During the year under review.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the company for that period;

The director’s had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordancewith the provisions of

this Act for safe guarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down

internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating

effectively.

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business

including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.



Listing

Shares of your Company continue to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai, and the listing fee has been paid for the year

2023-2024 in the month April, 2024.

Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Dr. (Mrs.) Versha
Sehgal, Director of the Company, retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommended her re-
appointment.

Further, brief profile and other details of Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal are provided in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

Independent Directors

The term and conditions of appointment of independent directors are as per Schedule IV of the Act Pursuant to the Provisions of Section

134(3)(d) read with Section 149(6) the declaration by the independent Directors that they meet the criteria of independence has been received.

During the year under review, the Non- Executive independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the

Company.

Board Evaluation

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the

provisions of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The

Board has devised a policy on the evaluation of performance of board of Directors, Committee and Individual Directors. Accordingly, the

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee obtained from all the board members duly filled in evaluation templates for

evaluation of the Board as a whole, evaluation of the committees and peer evaluation. The summary of the evaluation reports were presented

to the respective Committees and the Board for their consideration. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after
seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee

meetings, etc.

Auditors

The Auditors, M/s V.N Purohit & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General

Meeting and are recommended for ratification of appointment. They have submitted a certificate in accordance with the applicable

provisions of the companies Act 2013, confirming their eligibility and willingness for re-appointment.

Policy on Directors' appointment and remuneration and other details

The Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(1) & (3) of the Act has

been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the directors' report.

Audit committee and Vigil Mechanism

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee and vigil mechanism are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which

forms part of this report.

Auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report

The auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. Report of the

secretarial auditor is given as an annexure which forms part of this report.

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments

There was no Loan, Guarantees or Investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under

report and hence the said provision is not applicable.

Transactions with related parties

There was no contract or arrangements made with related partiesas defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year

under report. The details of transactions with the Company and related parties are given for information under notes to Accounts.

Extract of Annual Return

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act, the extract of annual return is attached to this report in the prescribed Form MGT-9.



Corporate Social Responsibility

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are notapplicable to the Company.

Reserves

No amount is proposed to transfer/carry to any reserve.

Dividend

Based on company performance the directors have recommended a payment of dividend of Rs. 0.12 (12%) per equity shares

of Rs.10 each on share capital amounting to Rs. 26.31 Lakhs.

Change in the Nature of the Business

There is no change in the nature of the Business of the Company during the year under report.

Material Changes

No material changes and commitments affecting the financialposition of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which

this financial statement relates till the date of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the

Annexure forming part of this Report.

RiskManagement

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company's existence are very

minimal.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013.

Your Directors state that the company has zero tolerance on sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under review, there were

no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Transfer to Unclaimed Dividend to lEPF.
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and
Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules”), as amended, mandate the companies to transfer the dividend that has remained unclaimed/un-encashed for
a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Further, the Rules also
mandate that the shares on which dividend has not been claimed or encashed for seven consecutive years or more be transferred to the IEPF.

The following table provides a list of years for which unclaimed dividends and their corresponding shares would become eligible to be
transferred to the IEPF on the dates mentioned below:

Year Dividend Per Share (In Rs.) Date of Declaration Due Date for Transfer to IEPF
2022-23 0.90 29.05.2023 27.05.2030

Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

No significant or material orders were passed by any Regulator or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and

Company's operations in future.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls

were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

Managerial Remuneration and Particulars of Employees

The information pertaining to particulars of employees as Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in the Annexure forming part of this Report.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under report.



Corporate Governance Report

Corporate governance provisions as specified in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, are not applicable to the Company. However, as per the governance policies of the Company, the Company has substantially

followed and observed these regulations. A report on Corporate Governance covering among others details of meetings of the Board and Committees

along with a certificate for compliance with the regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Adetailed analysis of your Company's performance is discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report,which forms part of this

Annual Report.

Acknowledgment

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation and assistance extended by the Company's employees, medical

professionals, customers, vendors and academic institutions. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support

and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on behalf of the board of directors

S/D- S/D-

Place New Delhi Gautam Sehgal Dr.(Mrs.) Versha Sehgal
Date: 30/05/2024 DIN 00034243 DIN 00034303



Annexure to Directors Report Declaration under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

We, Girish Sareen, Sunil Jasuja and Abhay Singh being the Independent Directors of ADS Diagnostic Limited ("The Company") hereby

acknowledge, confirm and declare that:

a) We are or were not promoters of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; nor are we related to promoters or

directors in the Company, its Holding, Subsidiary or associate company;

b) We do not have or had any pecuniary relationship with the Company, with the Company, it's holding, subsidiary or associate

company or their promoters or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

c) None of our relatives have or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate

company or their promoters or directors, amounting to two percent or more or its gross turnover or total income of fifty lakh rupees or

such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the

current financial year;

d) We neither ourselves nor any of our relatives,

I. Hold or have held the position of key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the Company or its holding, or

subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which we

are proposed to be appointed;

II. Are or have been an employee or proprietor or partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the
financial year in which we are proposed to be appointed, of-

 A firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the Company or its holding or subsidiary or

associate company; or

 Any Legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, or its holding or subsidiary or

associate company amounting to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

III. Hold together two percent or more of the total voting power of the Company; or

IV. Are chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non- profit organization that receives

twenty five percent or more of its receipt from the Company, any of its promoters or directors or its holding

or subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or more of total voting power of the Company;

e) We possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge of discipline related to the Company's business.

S/D- S/D- S/D-
Place: New Delhi Sunil Jasuja Girish Sareen Abhay Singh
Date: 30/05/2024 DIN 00937770 DIN 01128112 DIN 06492252



A. Conservation of energy:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken; LED Light have beenPut-up in place of Traditional Lights.

(b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, beingimplemented for reduction of consumption of energy: - NO

(c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reductionof energy: - Impact will be known in current year.

(d) Consumption and consequent impact on the cost ofproduction of goods: - NA

(e) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit ofproduction as per Form A of the Annexure in respect of industries specified

in the Schedule there to.: - NA

B. Technology absorption:

(a) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption,adaptation and innovation: - NA

(b) Benefits derived as a result of above efforts: - NA

(c) Technology inducted: - NA

(d) Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form B ofthe Annexure: - NA

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets for products and services;

and export plans; The Company is continuously making its efforts for export of sales and services in the overseas market.

Total foreign exchange used and earned: -

i) Foreign Exchange earned - Rs. 59.40 Lakhs (Previous Year 81.57 Lakhs)

ii) Foreign Exchange outgo - Rs. 4.77 Lakhs (PreviousYear 5.77 Lakhs)

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Managerial Remuneration

The information required under Section l 97 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given below: -

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year: -

Sr. No. Name of the Director Remuneration P.A.
(INR ‘000’)

Median Remuneration

P.A. (INR’000’)

Ratio

1. Dr. Gautam Sehgal 6788 476 14.26

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary Manager,

if any, in the financial year: -

Sr.No. Name of KMP Designation
Current

Remuneration
P.A. (INR‘000’)

Previous
Remuneration
P.A. (INR’000’)

%
Increase

1.
Dr. Gautam Sehgal

Managing Director 6788 6685 `1.54%
2. N.L. Gayari CFO &Company Secretary 2831 2645 7.03%

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:-

S. No. Current YearMedian
Remuneration in (INR ’000’)

Previous YearMedian

Remuneration in (INR ‘000’)
Percentage Increase

1. 476 470 1.28%



4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:- 24

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salariesof employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and
its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerialremuneration:- The average percentile increase in salaries of the employees is
1.28%, whereas managerial personal is getting raise as 3.51% p.a as approved by Central Government.

6. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per theRemuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personneland other

Employees.

Particulars of Employees

Provisions of rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to

the Company as no employee is gettingspecified remuneration.



FORM MGT‐9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2024

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration)Rules, 2014]

I.REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN L85110DL1984PLC018486
ii. Registration Date 23/06/1984

Iii Name of the company A D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED
Iv Category of the Company Company Limited by Share

V Sub Category of the Company India Non-Government Company

vi. Address of the Registered office and contact details 114, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi – 110065
Tel: 011-41620434, 41622193, Fax: 011-41665880, 011-
29245300, E-mail:adsmedical@rediffmail.com, Website:

www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com
vii. Whether listed company Yes
viii Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any NIL

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of main products/services NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total turnover of the company

I. Sale of Trading Goods Division 74

II. Income from Service, Installation & Rental Division 46

III Income from Distribution Commission Division 46

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name & address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding /Subsidiary/Associate % of shares held Applicable
Section

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares
held at the
beginning of
the year

No. of Shares
held at the end
of the year

Category of
Shareholders

Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

% Change
during the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 994210 994210 45.34 0 995410 995410 45.39 0.05
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any Other.. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1):- 0 994210 994210 45.34 0 995410 995410 45.39 0.05
(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)( 2)

0 994210 994210 45.34 0 995410 995410 45.39 0.05

B. Public
Shareholding

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Mutual Funds 0 25000 25000 1.14 0 25000 25000 1.14 0

b) Banks/FI 0 75300 75300 3.43 0 75300 75300 3.43 0

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture Capital
Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Insurance
Companies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 100300 100300 4.57 0 100300 100300 4.57 0.00

2. Non-Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 0 7600 7600 0.33 0 7600 7600 0.33 0.00
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

0 1086040 1086040 49.53 0 1084840 1084840 49.50 -0.05

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Director/ Relatives 0 4650 4650 0.21 0 4650 4650 0.21 0.00

Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 1098290 1098290 50.08 0 1089490 1089490 50.04 0.00

Total Public
Shareholding (B) =
(B)(1) + (B)(2)

0 1198590 1198590 54.66 0 1197390 1197390 54.61 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

0 2192800 2192800 100 0 2192800 2192800 100 0.00

II. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Promoters Name
No. of
Shares

% of total Shares of the
company

% of Shares
Pledged/

encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total Shares of
the company

% of Shares
Pledged/

encumbered to
total shares

% change in
share
holding
during the
year

Dr. Arjun Dev Sehgal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 129600 5.91 0 130800 5.96 0 0

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 206250 9.41 0 206250 9.41 0 0

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 552360 25.19 0 552360 25.19 0 0

Dr. A.D. Sehgal & Sons 86000 3.92 0 86000 3.92 0 0

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 20000 0.91 0 20000 0.91 0 0

TOTAL 995410 45.39 0 995410 45.39 0 0



III. CHANGE IS PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING.

Note-: There is no Change During the year..

IV.SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

V. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

Shareholding at
the beginning/end
of the year

Changes during the
year

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the
year

Directors and KMP
Name

Date No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the

company

Date Increase/
Decrease

Reason No. of Shares % of total
Shares of the
company

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 552360 25.19 - - - 552360 25.19

31-Mar-2024 552360 25.19 - - - 552360 25.19

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 130800 5.96 - - - 130800 5.96

31-Mar-2024 130800 5.96 130800 5.96

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 206250 9.41 - - - 206250 9.41

31-Mar-2024 206250 9.41 - - - 206250 9.41

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 01-Apr-2023 20000 0.91 - - - 20000 0.91

31-Mar-2024 20000 0.91 - - - 20000 0.91

Shareholding at the beginning/end of the
year

Changes during
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Top ten Shareholders Date No. of Shares % of total Shares
of the company

Date Increase/
Decrease

Reason No. of
Shares

% of total Shares
of the company

Rajeev Sehgal 1.4.2023 16300 0.74 NIL NIL NIL 16300 0.74

Nazer Ahmed 1.4.2023 9000 0.32 NIL NIL NIL 7000 0.32

Ramesh Khiani 1.4.2023 6000 0.15 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.15

Vikas Bhayana 1.4.2023 2000 0.09 NIL NIL NIL 2000 0.09

Vikas Bhayana 1.4.2023 4000 0.18 NIL NIL NIL 4000 0.18

Archana Bhayana 1.4.2023 6000 0.27 NIL NIL NIL 6000 0.27

Rame Chander Bhayana 1.4.2023 7000 0.31 NIL NIL NIL 7000 0.31

Vijay Singh 1.4.2023 5500 0.25 NIL NIL NIL 5500 0.25

Puja Goel 1.4.2023 3000 0.13 NIL NIL NIL 3000 0.13

Krishan Lal 1.4.2023 4200 0.19 NIL NIL NIL 4200 0.19



VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans

excluding deposits

Unsecured

Loans
Deposits

Total

Indebtedness(I

NR ‘000’)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 3040 13947 NIL 16987

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 1336 NIL 1336
iii) Interest accrued but not 15 0 NIL 15

Total(i+ii+iii) 3055 15283 NIL 18338
Change in Iindebtedness during the financial year

- Addition
- Reduction 284 768 NIL 1052

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 2756 13179 NIL 15935

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL 550 NIL 550

iii) Interest accrued but not due 37 NIL NIL 37
Total (i+ii+iii) 2793 13729 NIL 16522

VII. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Gross salary Commission

Name of MD/ WTD/
Manager

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of
perquisites
u/s 17(2)
Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits
in lieu of
salary under
section
17(3)
Income- tax
Act, 1961

Stock
Option

Sweat
Equity

as %
of
profit

others,
specify

Others,
please
specify

Total
(INR’00
0’)

Ceiling as
per the
Act

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 6788 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 6788 NA

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Name of Directors Fee for attending board/
committee meetings

Commission Others, please
specify

Total Amount
(INR ‘000)

Independent Directors
NIL NIL

• Mr. Girish Sareen NIL NIL
• Mr. Sunil Jasuja NIL NIL

Total (1) NIL NIL
Other Non-Executive Directors

• Dr.(Mrs.) Versha Sehgal NIL NIL
• Mrs. Radhika Sehgal NIL NIL
• Mr. Vivek Sehgal NIL NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL
Total (1+2) NlL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NlL NIL



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Gross salary Commission

Key Managerial
Personnel

Name (a) Salary as
per provisions
contained in
section 17(1)
of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in
lieu of salary
under section
17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock
Option

Sweat
Equity

as % of
profit

others,
specify

Others,
please
specify

Total
(INR
‘000’)

CFO & Company
Secretary

Narayan Lal
Gayari

2831 - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

VIII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/

Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made, if any
(give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -



FORM NO. MR‐3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. I Pursuant to section 204(1) of theCompanies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
AD S Diagnostic Limited
114 Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi-110065

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by

A D S Diagnostic Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis

for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the A D S Diagnostic Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the

conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended

on 31st March, 2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions Listed hereunder and also that the Company bas proper Board-

processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by A D S Diagnostic Limited for the

financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules madethere under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA')and the rules made there wider;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI

Act'): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 201 S;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issueand Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(I) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per therepresentations made by the Management.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, effective from 01st July, 2015

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by the Management,

the Company has substantially complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. There were

no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last

three years. As per the representations made by the Management, dematerialization of securities of the Company is under process.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period

under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.



We further report that adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were

sent adequately in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, as represented by

the management, were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the

Board, as the case may be

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and relied upon by us there

are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period under review, as explained and represented by the management, there were no specific

events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc., having a major bearing on the

Company's affairs.

For and on behalf of
Sandeep Tripathi & Associates

Company Secretaries
NewDelhi
30/05/2024

S/D-
CS Sandeep Tripathi

Proprietor
M. No. 56065

C. P. No. 21110

This Report is to be read with our letter ofeven date which is annexed as Annexure Aand forms an integral part of this report.



Annexure ‘A'

To,

The Members,

ADS Diagnostic Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the

contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial

records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ofAccounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and

happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of

management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf of
Sandeep Tripathi & Associates

Company Secretaries
NewDelhi
30.05.2024

S/D-
CS Sandeep Tripathi

Proprietor
M. No. 56065

C. P. No. 21110



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. Company's Philosophy on code of Governance

Corporate governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being managed in a manner which

ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders' aspirations and
societal expectations. Good governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of the organization. At ADS, we are
committed to meet the aspirations of all our stakeholders. Governance processes an entrepreneurial performance focused work environment.
Additionally, our customers have benefited from high quality products delivered at extremely competitive prices.

2. Board of Directors

 Composition of Board of Directors as on 31
st March 2024:

Sr. No. Categories (No. of Directors) (%)

1 Promoters and Founder Directors / Managing Director 4 57
2 Non-Executive Independent Directors 3 43

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Number of Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors met 4 times during 2023-24. The meetingsof the Board were held on 14.08.2023, 14.11.2023, 14.02.2024 and 30.05.2024.

 Directors’ attendance record and details of Directorships/Committee Positions held:

Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting and the Number of Directorship and
Chairmanship/Membership of Committees across all Companies in which he/she is a Director as onMarch 31, 2024 is given here-in below:

Name of Director Category Attendance Particulars No. of Directorships/ Committee
Memberships/ Chairmanships of Other

Companies

No. of Board Meetings
during the year 2023-24

At AGM
held on
September
29, 2023

Other
Director
ships

Committee
Member
ships

Committee
Chairman
ships

Held Attendance

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal Director 04 03 Yes 2 - -

Dr. Vivek Sehgal Director 04 02 No 1 - -

Dr. Gautam Sehgal Managing
Director

04 04 Yes 4 - -

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal Director 04 01 No 2 - -

Mr. Girish Sareen Independent
Director

04 04 No 5 - -

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Independent
Director

04 04 No 3 - -

Mr. Abhay Singh Independent
Director

03 03 No 2 - -

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Board.

(a) Independent Directors:

Company appointed Independent Directors who are renowned people having expertise/experience in their respective field/profession. The
independence of a director is determined by the criteria stipulated under Regulation 17of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Your Company follows a structured orientation and familiarization
programme.

The Company periodically to undertake Familiarization programme for the Directors of the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in
the Company, nature of the Industry in which te Company operates, Business model of the Company and so on. The detail of such
familiarization programme has been disclosed on the website of the Company. The same may be visited at www. adsdiagnosticlinuted.com



3. Audit Committee:

 Terms of Reference: Audit Committee is to see the effectiveness of operations of the audit function of the Company, review the
systems and procedures of internal control, oversee the Company’s financial reporting process, review the periodical and annual
financial statements before submission to the Board with the management and ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines. The
Audit Committee which acts as a link between the management, external and internal auditors and the Board of Directors of the
Company is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process by providing direction to audit function and
monitoring the scope and quality of internal and statutory audits.

The Committee further carries out the scrutiny of the quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements with reference to changes, if
any in accounting policies and reasons for the same, review of internal audit function and overseeing of the vigil mechanism and
approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.

 Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Audit Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The
Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of Directors at the
Meetings (As on March 31, 2024) is shown below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2023-24

Held Attended
Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 4
Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4 4
Mr. Abhay Singh Member 3 3

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

 Terms of Reference: The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors. The powers, role and
terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per the requirement of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee
formulates remuneration Policy and a policy on Board Diversity and also formulates the criteria for evaluation of Directors and the
Board.

 Performance Evaluation: The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of ADS has laid down the criteria for conducting performance
evaluation of Board of Directors including Independent Directors. The evaluation criteria, inter-alia, covered various aspects of the
board’s functioning including its composition, attendance of Directors, participation levels, bringing specialized knowledge for
decision making, smooth functioning of the Board and effective decision making.

 Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three
Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. The composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2024) is shown below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2023-24

Held Attended
Mr. Girish Sareen Chairman 4 3
Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4 4
Mr. Abhay Singh Member 3 3

 The following are the details of the remuneration paid to the managerial personnel during the financial year 23-24:

1. Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024:

Particulars Amount ln (Rs.),000

Salary &Allowances (excluding Perquisites): 6788

Perquisites as per IT Act -

Others -

TOTAL 6788

 The Company pays sitting fees of Rs. 7000/- per Meeting & The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises for the Board and no

sitting fee is being paid for Meeting of Committee thereof, to the Non-executive and Independent Directors. The Non-Executive and
Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration besides the fee fees.



5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

 The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director. The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31,
2024) is shown below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2023-24
Held Attended

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Chairman 4 4
Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 4
Mr. Abhay Singh Member 3 3

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Committee.

 The Committee considers and resolves the grievances of the security holders and approves of the share transfers, transmissions and
transpositions, etc.

 Mr. N L Gayari, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee and the Compliance Officer appointed for the compliance of
capital market related laws.

 The number of complaints received from the shareholders during financial year 2023-24 and the number of pending complaints are
shown below:

 No. of Complaints received during the financial year 2023-24: 0
Pending as on March 31, 2024: Nil

 The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management of the Company, which has
been posted on the website of the Company.

6. General Body Meeting:

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held:

Financial Year Date Time Location

2022-23 29th September,2023 11:30 A.M. Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility

2021-22 29th September,2022 11:30 A.M. Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility

2020-21 29th September,2021 03:30 PM Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) facility

7. Disclosures:

(A) Related party transactions

There were no materially significant related party transactions during the FY 2022-23. The Company has formulated a policy of Related Party
Transactions (RPTs) and the same is placed on the website of the Company and may be visited www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com. In terms of
Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, there are
no transactions to be reported in Form AOC 2.

(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

In preparation of the Financial Statements, the Company has followed the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. The significant accounting policies have been set out in the notes to accounts.

(C) Risk Management

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Company and there is a Risk Management Committee of Directors
for overseeing the process. The Company has laid down Policies on Operational, Market and Credit risks for assessment and minimization of
risks associated with the Company.

(D) Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Board’s Report and is given separately in the Annual Report.

(E)Details of Compliance with Mandatory Requirements
The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements as stipulated in Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Tripathi, Practicing Company Secretary has certified the Corporate
Governance Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The said certificate is appended to this report.



(F)Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary.

(G)CEO/CFO Certificate
The certification under Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by MD and CFO to the Board
forms part of this report.

(H)Whistle Blower Policy
The Company already had an established and effective mechanism called the Whistle Blower Policy (Policy). The mechanism under the Policy
has been appropriately communicated within the organization. Under the Whistle Blower Policy director(s) and employee(s) can report to the
management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the ADS’s code of conduct or ethics policy and to
provide adequate safeguards to them against any sort of victimization on raising an alarm. The Policy also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

During the year under review, no instance of the protected disclosure has been made to the Designated Authority or to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee.

I) Details of Non-compliance with regard to Capital Market
There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the
last three years.

8. Means of Communication:

Financial Result: Half yearly and quarterly results of the Company are published in "The Pioneer" in English and "Hari Bhoomi" in Hindi.

Website: The Company's website www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net contains the updated information pertaining to quarterly, half-yearly and annual
financial results, shareholding pattern, important announcements, etc. The said information is available in a user friendly and downloadable form.

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia Standalone Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report, Corporate
Governance Report is circulated to the members and others entitled thereto and is also available on the website of the Company
www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net. The relevant information relating to the Directors to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting is given in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.



9. General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting: Date: 29th September, 2024
Time: 11:30 A.M.
Venue: through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means
(‘OAVM’) facility.

Financial Calendar (Tentative):
Results for quarter ending June 30, 2023
Results for quarter ending September 30, 2023
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2023
Results for quarter ending March 31, 2024

14th August,2023
14th November,2023
14th February,2024
30th May,2024

Dates of Book Closure 23.09.2024 to 29.09.2024, (both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date 03.10.2024
Listing on Stock Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange
Stock Code 523031 BSE
Market Price data Securities of the Company is not actively trading
Performance in comparison to broad based
indices

Securities of the Company is not actively trading

Registrar and Transfer Agent the Company maintained at In-house Share Transfer facility
Share Transfer System At present, shares for transfer, which are received in physical form, are processed

and the share certificates are returned within a period of 15 days from the date of
receipt, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects.

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity The Company is in process of dematerialization of shares of the company.
Registered Office and address for
Correspondence

114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi-110065

Corporate Identity Number L85110DL1984PLC018486

(i) The distribution of shareholdings as on 31st March, 2024 is as follows:

Shares Holding of Nominal Value of Rs.
No. of Folios % No. of Shares

Held
Percentage of
Total Shares

Upto 2500 4603 83.418 5857050 26.742
2501-5000 665 12.051 2479600 11.294
5001- 10000 181 3.280 1448000 6.604
10001-20000 41 0.743 571250 2.605
20001-30000 7 0.127 171000 0.780
30001-40000 2 0.036 70000 0.319
40001-50000 1 0.018 50000 0.228
50001-100000 3 0.109 405000 1.847
100001-& above 12 0.218 10876100 49.581

Grand Total 5514 100.00 21928000 100.00

(ii) Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2024 is as follows:

Category No. Of Shares %

Indian Promoters 994210 45.34
Mutual Funds 25000 1.14

Financial Institutions/Banks 75300 3.43
Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public 1098290 50.09

TOTAL 21,92,800 100.00



Declaration of Compliance with the Code of Conduct as provided in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

I, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and a member of the Board of Director of ADS Diagnostic Limited (“the Company”) hereby
acknowledge, confirm and certify that:

i. All the directors and Senior Management Personnel have received, read and understood the Code of Conduct for Board Members
and Senior Management of the Company.

ii. All the Directors/Senior Management Personnel are bound by the said Code to the extent applicable to their functions as a member
of the Board of Directors/Senior Management of the Company respectively;

iii. Since the date of appointment as a Directors/Senior Management Personnel of the Company, all the Directors/Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the provision of the Code of Conduct which were adopted by the Company;

iv. Directors and senior Management personnel were not a party to any non- compliance with the said code.

S/D-
Place: New Delhi Dr. Gautam Sehgal
Date: 30/05/2024 Managing Director

DIN-00034243

The Management of ADS Diagnostic Ltd. has pleasure in presenting its analysis report covering one division.

A) Sales & Service ofMedical Equipments.

Medical Equipments Sales & Services Division:-

This Division of the company has performed excellent during the current year. The revenue from this division has increased from 1263 Lacs

to 2282 Lacs and the management is hopeful to increase revenue from this division further in coming years as more & more Equipment will

be purchased by the Government hospitals to provide health for the entire citizen. The outlook of this division is very bright and company

will be able to earn more revenue from this division. Management expects increase in attrition of technical person due to more competitors
coming in this field; however it is making efforts to retain talent by suitable incentives.

Outlook, Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns

Your Company is continuously making sincere efforts to achievethe growth in the business. The long term objective of the Company is to

remain strong player in the marker with strong emphasis on product and market development. Your company is consolidating its position and

making its best efforts to realize the maximum from the customers and market.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has a proper adequate internal control system for assessment and eliminating various kinds of risks which include strategic,

operational, financial, environment and reputation risk. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by

the management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial reporting

of various transactions, efficiency of operations, safeguarding of assets and compliance are reliable for preparing financial statements and

other data andfor maintaining accountability of assets.

Material Developments in Human Resource

1n view of the prevailing challenging environment, ADS decided to enlarge its customer base and to increase its presence in various

parts of the country.

Role of the Company Secretary in overallgovernance process

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. The Company

Secretary ensures that all relevant information, detailsand documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for

effective decision-making at the meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct

of affairs of the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance

to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings. He interfaces between the management and regulatory authorities for governance

matters.

Observance of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), one of India's premier professional bodies, has issued Secretarial Standards on

important. Aspects like Board meetings, General meetings, Maintenance of Registers and Records, Minutes of Meetings, Transmission

of Shares, Passing of Resolutions by Circulation, Affixing of Common Seal and Board's Report.

Although these standards, as of now, are recommendatory in nature, the Company substantially adheres to these standards voluntarily.



Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board meetings.

Minimum five pre-scheduled Board meetings are held annually.Additional Board meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice

to address the Company's specific needs. The meetings are usually held at the Company's office at 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash,

New Delhi- 110065. The Company's various businessheads / service heads are advised to Schedule their work plans well in advance,

particularly with regard to matters requiring discussion/ Approval/decision at Board/Board Committee meetings. Such matters are

communicated by them to the Company Secretary in advance so that they are included in the agenda for Board/Board Committee

meetings.

Board material distributed in advance

The agenda and notes are circulated in the meeting of board of Directors of and notes of directors in meeting physically present/virtual

meeting.

Agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to Directors in advance. and in the defined agenda format. All material information is

incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it is not practicable to attach any

document to the agenda, it is tabled before the meeting with specific reference to this effect in the agenda. In special and exceptional

circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are permitted.

Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and Committeemeetings

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board

Committee members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting.

Compliance

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda, minutes of the meeting(s), is responsible for and is required to ensure

adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/ Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued there

under, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.



CEO/CFO Certification

We, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and N.L. Gayari Chief Financial officer & Company Secretary of the Company certify that:

A) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

 These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might be
misleading; all the compliance is as per the companies act, 2013.

 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company’s code of Conduct.

C) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

 There has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year ended March 31,
2024;

 There has not been and significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2024 requiring
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and

 There has not been any instance of significant fraud during the year ended March 31, 2024.

S/D- S/D-
Place: New Delhi Dr. Gautam Sehgal N.L. Gayari
Date: 30/05/2024 Managing Director CFO& Company Secretary

CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 49 (IX) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

To,
The Board of Directors
ADS Diagnostic Limited

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of ADS Diagnostic Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,

applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violate of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness
of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal controls.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
 That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
 That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
 That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

S/D-
Dr. Gautam Sehgal N. L. Gayari
Managing Director CFO & Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024



DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY OF ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED

This policy applies to the distribution of dividend by ADS Diagnostic Limited (the “Company”) in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (Listing
Regulations).

Background
This policy is being adopted and published in compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2016. SEBI vide its notification dated July 8, 2016 introduced a new regulation 43A which
prescribed that the top five hundred listed entities based on market capitalization (calculated as on March 31 of every financial year) shall
formulate a dividend distribution policy which shall be disclosed in their annual reports and on their websites.

The regulation further prescribed that, the dividend distribution policy shall include the following parameters:

 the circumstances under which the shareholders of the listed entities may or may not expect dividend;
 the financial parameters that shall be considered while declaring dividend;
 internal and external factors that shall be considered for declaration of dividend;
 policy as to how the retained earnings shall be utilized; and
 parameters that shall be adopted with regard to various classes of shares

Provided that if the listed entity proposes to declare dividend on the basis of parameters in addition to clauses (a) to (e) or proposes to change
such additional parameters or the dividend distribution policy contained in any of the parameters, it shall disclose such changes along with the
rationale for the same in its annual report and on its website

Objective
ADS Diagnostic Limited (the “Company”) has always strived to enhance stakeholder value for its investors. The Company believes that
returning cash to shareholders is an important component of overall value creation.

Considerations
The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board’) recommends dividend distribution based on the following factors:

1. Reported and Projected Net Profit after Tax (PAT) available for distribution in the consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for the current and projected periods.

2. Reported and Projected statements of Free Cash Flow generation
3. Current and Projected Cash Balance
4. Current and Projected Debt-raising capacity
5. Committed and projected cash flow needs owing to forecasted capital expenditure, anticipated investments in M&A and working

capital requirements for current and projected periods.
6. The macro economic factors and the general business environment.
7. Corporate actions resulting in significant cash outflow for the Company.

Dividend Declaration
Final dividend will be recommended by the Board for approval of the shareholders in a general meeting, while an interim dividend, if
any, may be declared by the Board. The company currently has only one class of shares, i.e. equity shares.

Amendments/Modifications
To the extent any change/amendment is required in terms of any applicable law or change in regulations or any specific instructions from
regulator, the regulations or specific instructions would prevail over the policy and the provisions in the policy would be modified in due
course to make it consistent with law. Such amended policy shall be placed before the Board for noting and necessary ratification.

Review of Policy
The dividend policy would be reviewed annually.

Disclosure of the policy
This Policy will be uploaded on the website of the Company. The Company also announces from time to time its capital allocation policy
which is available at www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com.

Limitation and Amendment
In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Policy and of the Act or Listing Regulations or any other statutory enactments,
rules, the provisions of such Act or Listing Regulations or statutory enactments, rules shall prevail over this Policy. Any subsequent
amendment / modification in the Listing Regulations, Act and/or applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this Policy.

The Board may review and amend this Policy from time to time, as may be deemed necessary.



Dear Shareholder,

Subject: - Green Initiative in Corporate Governance

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances for the
Companies and allowing them to send the Balance Sheet through Electronic mode and accordingly issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated
21/04/2011 & Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29/04/2011, stating that Services of Notice / Documents by the companies to its Shareholder can now
made through Electronic mode.

In view of the above, the Company propose to send hereafter Annual Report and Documents such as, Notice of Annual General Meeting to
Shareholder through E-mail address, registered with the Company. We therefore, request you to register your E-mail address with the Company,
so as to facilitate the communication with you in the Electronic mode.

In case, you wish to receive the communication / documents in Physical form, you may inform us accordingly by providing the details as under:
-

Name of First Holder.

Folio No.

E-mail ID.

Contact No. / Mobile No.

Please note that as a Member of the Company, you will be entitled to receive all the communications in Physical form, on your request.

With regards,

S/D-

N. L. Gayari
CFO & Company Secretary.
E-mail: nlg1653@yahoo.com


